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Overview

Heritage Category: Listed Building
Grade: Il

List Entry Number: 1113189

Date first listed: 14-May-1974

Statutory Address: JACK STRAWS CASTLE PUBLIC HOUSE, NORTH END WAY

Map

© Crown Copyright and database right 2019. All rights reserved. Ordnance Survey Licence
number 100024900.

© British Crown and SeaZone Solutions Limited 2019. All rights reserved. Licence number
102006.006.

httns://historicengland.org.uk/listing/the-list/list-entrv/1113189 05/04/20 19



JACK STRAWS CASTLE PUBLIC HOUSE, Camden - 1113189 | Historic England Page 3 of 4

windows; left hand pair flanks entrance with overlight and sash to right, right hand pair flanks
entrance with overlight and sidelights. Single windows to right hand bay indicate interior stair.
Projecting bracketed cornice and wooden crenellated parapet. North return with single storey
entrance projection and 4 storey tower (contains lift); similar tower at south-west corner of
courtyard containing water tanks. Attached to west facade of north wing and facinginto
courtyard, a single storey projection having an.ogee arch with finials to panelled niche with
fitted bench seat. Rear with similar fenestration to principal elevation on upper floors but
ground floor having pantiled gallery and 2nd floor with continuous cast-iron balcony with
tented hood. INTERIOR: with exposed Douglas fir stanchions and beams bolted at angles with
iron plates. Ground floor with continuous tongue and groove pine-panelled bar having
fireplaces at either end and to the side bar, these with Erith's initials in the grate. Dog-leg stair
with panelled dado, square newels, closed string and fretwork balusters leads to function
room, restaurant, and tower bar, all with panelling, the second-floor restaurant with high fixed
leather-upholstered benches and tables, the adjoining tower bar with bar counter and fixed
pine seating - all part of Erith's concept. HISTORICAL NOTE: the present building replaced an
early C18 public house (not in the same style) altered in the early C19 and bombed in the
Second World War; the name commemorates Jack Straw, Wat Tyler's second-in-command
during the Peasants' Revolt of 1381, who is said to have had a camp here.

(Archer L: Raymond Erith, Architect: Burford, Oxon: -1985: 88, 167; The Builder: 29 May 1964:
London: 1119-23).

Listing NGR: TQ2624486447
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